NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION
WasHiNGTON, B.C. 20546

IK REPLY RIFZR TO;

cquarters, Air Force Systems Command
réws Air Torce Base
hington, D. €. 20331
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Dear Harry:

Refereénce is mzde to your letter of March 23, 1966, in which you suggest
that, in the light of Gemini VIII experience, we consider an EVA

cnfety dicsconnect device, and request maintenance of an untethered ZVA
crcion by uandertaking eppropriate studies at MSC in coordinetion with
¥i.r Houston Field Office,

There is no argument over theé point that Dave Scott would have been

in & very tense situation had he beéen outcideé the Gemini VIIT spacecraft
wien tne ##8 thruster began firing. Nevertheless, he felt that he would
have been able to get back inside, It is important to note in this
connection that spacecraft motion did not start with. swift movement.

You are-aware of Gemini and Agena spacecraft changes resulting from
our review of Gemini VIII; these will be effective stirting with
Genini IX aad are designed to assure that thruster malfunction cannot
escalate into the type of problem that occurred on Gemini VIIX. In
addition, some EVA procedures will be revlised and we are curreatly
reviewing all systems and related emergency procedures with respect to
tiie EVA sitvation, From the spectrum of changes that might have been
adopted, we believe these represent the most prudent selections to
provide a setisfactory array of EVA safeguards,

TeTning to the second matter of conceérn in your letter, I believe ve
are in substaatial agreemecnt that EVA astronauts should remain tethered
to their spacecraft in the absence of compelling reasons not to do so,

I 2= sympathetic to your desire to obtain = maximun amount of information
concerning untethered EVA from the AMU experimént in the Gewmini pregram.
< wes my iateation to go es far as I could to meet your ob’.ctives by
stating in ny March 17 position paper that we would simulatc untethered

VL. DProperly planned and conducted, such a simulation will take all
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with the V1T will pr rovige us with an & qCﬂEant of the reality of pro-
tleme portnining to encudbrance with the tethier, 2nd should also
»TOVide dotn to quantify the EVA plzus for CGemisi XITI. In genercl,

1 belicve we are wopping out a sound step-by-citep EVA development
proZvan toot will support more cdvanced EVA operations in whatever
éircetion K{&LX or the AF decide to procecd

£ soivion hingwa to Do, Gilruih and copies of the

position paper hiove beén disiributed within MSF and at

tomn. To minimize opportunity for misunderstanding, I am

& clarifying communication regarding this matter to Dr. Gilruth.
a zmxtter of course, coordination with your ¥ield Office at Houston
ill be effccted,

Sincerely,

Fripizoi gi5n-8 by

George L. Yocoller

George E, Huellex
Associate Administrator
for Mamned Space Flight

cc:  MAC/AA/Dr. Gilruth
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